Town of Bristol, Rhode Island

Department of Community Development
10 Court Street

Bristol, RI 02809

401- 253-7000

December 10, 2021

To: Honorable Steven Contente, Town Administrator.
RE: Review of Sidewalk Use License: Robertos’ 450 Hope street

I have reviewed the sidewalk use application for Robertos’ restaurant, at 450 Hope
Street. Upon review I found that under the new ownership, a sidewalk use site

plan was submitted to use the area closest to Hope street between the town planted
trees. This site plan was actually the site plan submitted by the prior ownership for

the Covid-19 sidewalk outdoor dining relief.

I would comment that this area may be too congested to seat 4 more tables.

I would however RECOMMEND the prior outdoor seating chart that was
submitted in 2019 and prior, (see attached) which seats 6 tables along the east side

of the sidewalk next to Robertos’ building itself.

Sincerely, a/l/ ‘
Raymond C. Falcoa d'\
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